United States Environmental Protection Agency
Region IX
POLLUTION REPORT

Date:  Tuesday, January 8§, 2008
From: Robert Wise

Subject: Site Discovery and Initial Response
Greka Energy Zaca Lease Davis Tank Battery 2008 Spill
5017 Zaca Station Road, Los Olivos, CA
Latitude: 34.7265878
Longitude: -120.1471478

POLREP No.: 1 Site #:

Reporting Period:  01/05-07/2008 D.O. #:

Start Date: 1/5/2008 Response Authority: OPA

Mob Date: 1/6/2008 Response Type: Emergency
Demob Date: NPL Status: Non NPL
Completion Date: Incident Category: Removal Action
CERCLIS ID #: Contract #

RCRIS ID #: Reimbursable Account #

FPN# E08903

Site Description

On January 5, 2007, an oil spill occurred in the Davis Tank Battery on the Greka Energy Zaca

Lease. The spill report stated that 20 barrels of crude oil and 50 barrels of produce water were

spilled. The spill was the result of the over filling of a produce waste water tank. The tank overflowed for
approximately 13 hours before being discovered. The oil and produce water spilled into the secondary
containment of the Davis Tank Battery. The containment of the tank battery was comprimised by an
unvalved 12" diameter drainage conduit that allowed the spilled material to exit the secondary
containment. The oil and produce water exited the secondary containment and migrated through a Santa
Barbara Co. Roads Yard, through a winery equipment storage yard and finally into an unnammed tributary
to Zaca Creek. The oil initially traveled approximately 1/2 mile down the creek.

The Santa Barbara Co. Fire Department and the California Department of Fish and Game

(DFG) responded to the spill. The DFG directed Greka to retain a contractor to cleanup the

creek. Greka retained Advanced Cleanup Technologies (ACTI). Due to rainy conditions, Greka built to
dams to prevent the oil from migrating futher down the creek. On Saturday night, due to flash flood
conditions in the creek bed, the dams were compromised and the oil flowed approximately another 3/4
mile downstream.

Current Activities

The initial spill report came into the Region 9 duty officer on Saturday morning. The On-Scene
Coordinator (OSC) Duty Officer contacted OSC Robert Wise and notified him of the spill. OSC Wise
was also notified of the spill by Santa Barbara Co. Petroleum Office and the DFG. OSC Wise promptly
dispatched a START contractor from the Santa Maria, California START office to conduct a site visit and
assess the situation. START stated that a large area of coated in oil and that the dams placed in the creek
had been compromised. START also stated that the estimate of the amount of oil and produce water
spilled exceed the initial spill report. Based on this information and in consultation with the Duty OSC,
OSC Wise mobilized to the spill on Sunday morning. OSC Wise also mobilized two additional START
team members, the Pacific Strike Team and the Southern California EPA Mobile Command Post.

OSC Wise and START arrived on-site late on January 6, 2007. After meeting with the START on scene,
OSC Wise assessed the situation in cooperation with START and the ACTI Response Manager.

On January 7, 2007, OSC Wise, START and PST mobilized to the site. OSC Wise met with DFG
representatives and formulated activities for the day. At EPA's direction, Greka directed their contractor
to work on removing the sources of migrating oil in the County Road Yard and the winery storage

area. Greka's employees were cleaning up the Davis Tank Battery and the County Road Yard. ACTI
further repaired the dams in the creek and worked on removing the oil and the creek.



As of January 7, 2008, California Department of Oil, Gas and Geothermal Resources (DOGGR)
estimates that at least of 600 barrels of crude oil and an unknown amount of water have been
released. DFG is currently quantifying the amount of oil released.

Planned Removal Actions

1. Removal of all oil from the impacted areas.
2. Decontamination and repair of the tank farm
3. Restoration of the creek.

Next Steps
The RP's contractor ACTI will continue to decontaminate the creek. Greka employees will continue to
decontaminate the tank farm, the country road yard and winery storage area.

Key Issues

A permit required confined space entry is required under the county road yard office to remove oil that
migrated under the road. EPA and DFG will be discussing this issued with Greka to determime who is
best suited to conduct the entry and oil removal.
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